
 

APP F 

From: Antony Fenner <Antony.Fenner@haringey.gov.uk>  

Sent: 04 December 2025 12:17 

To: Craig Bellringer <Craig.Bellringer@haringey.gov.uk>; Licensing 

<Licensing@haringey.gov.uk> 

Subject: Planning enforcement update - Victoria Stakes 

 

Hi Craig, Licensing, please see update below. 

 

 

From: Antony Fenner  

Sent: 04 December 2025 12:16 

To: 'Oonagh Shiel'  

Subject: Victoria Stakes - Planning Enforcement Update 

 

Dear Oonagh, 

 

The operators have now applied for a Lawful Development Certificate, as they are of the 

view that they have been in breach of the condition prohibiting music for 10 years or more. 

 

It is not on the public register for you to view yet, but it will be under reference 

HGY/2025/3272 if you wish to comment.  

 

Representations will be assessed by my colleagues in the ‘Development Management’ 

department.  

 

I have also I have reminded the operators of the need to comply with the other conditions 

such as condition 3.  

 

 

 

Given their position, I will need to wait for the outcome of the pending decision before 

consideration further action in relation to condition 4. 
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Regards, 

Antony Fenner | Deputy Team Manager: Planning Enforcement & Appeals Team 

(& Building Standards) | Environment and Resident Experience | Haringey Council  

Alexandra House (5th Floor), 10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR 

www.haringey.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning 
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